SECOND EXTENSION TO AGREEMENT
FOR ANNUAL SEWER SERVICES

This Second Extension to that certain Agreement to provide Annual Sewer Services is entered
into effective as of July 17, 2024, by and between Indian River County, a political subdivision of the
State of Florida ("County") and South East Services of the Treasure Coast, Inc. (“Contractor”).

BACKGROUND RECITALS

WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor entered into an Agreement for Annual Sewer Services
effective July 7, 2020; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 3 of the Agreement contains the term and renewal provisions; and
WHEREAS, the first term commenced effective as of July 17, 2020 and ended on July 16, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the first renewal term commenced effective as of July 17, 2023 and will end on July 16,
2024: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the parties desire to extend the Agreement for an additional
one year; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the County and the Contractor agree as
follows:

1. The background recitals are true and correct and form a material part of this Second Extension.

2. The Second renewal term shall commence effective July 17, 2024, and shall end on July 16, 2025.
This is the final extension available on the contract.

3. All other terms and provisions of the Agreement shall be unchanged and remain in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Second Extension to be executed effective the day
and year first set forth above.

South East Services of the Treasure Coast, Inc. INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By: By:

Printed name: Susan Adams, Chairman

Title:

(Corporate Seal)

Date: Attest: Ryan L. Butler, Clerk of Circuit Court

And Comptroller

By:
Deputy Clerk

Approved:

John A. Titkanich, Jr.
County Administrator

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

William K. DeBraal
County Attorney



Indian River County Purchasing Division
1800 27 Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

Phone (772) 226-1416

Bid Form

Annual Bid for Sanitary Sewer Services

Bid #: 2020045
Bid Opening Date and Time: June 10, 2020 2:00 P.M.
Bid Opening Location: Purchasing Division

1800 27t Street
Vero Beach, FL 32960

The following addenda are hereby acknowledged:

Addendum Number Date

In accordance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and requirements, the Bidder offers the following:

Service Unit Cost Unit

Tanker Truck
1. Cost per gallon to transport sewage within 3 mile radius S GO Per gal
2. Additional cost for each half mile beyond the 3 mile radius S . 5D Per 1/2 mile
Vacuum Truck

i i Lo gl =i Per hour
3. Hourly rate for vacuum truck (including operator) S /X
4. Cleaning of storm drain catch basins (including operator) S /&S"’ Qs Per hour
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2020045 Annual Sanitary Sewer Services.doc

Please list each owned vehicle and tank capacity

Truck Number/Tag Number Gallon Capacity of Tank

Z
fpec2 R 76A

/ac / Jas/9X |
pocs P/7798

Will your company extend these prices to other governmental agencies Yes No []
within the State of Florida?

The undersigned hereby certifies that they have read and understand the contents of this solicitation
and agree to furnish at the prices shown any or all of the items above, subject to all instructions,
conditions, specifications, and attachments hereto. Failure to have read all the provisions of this

solicitation shall not-be cause to alter any resulting contract or request additional compensation. )
Company Namé/,;zfx/ é,;‘cﬁ}{/)(:{)f"_v’ s of %ﬁ%&ﬁ@, (cf)JAf .ka/ZJC—~
Company Address: ,ffs- /O’ié ﬁu o H . _

City, State %f o Z/Bf)’;c:}—'é_)f}?/ Zip Code G%L?ZM'L/

Telephone:wva?:»?é - /‘;}//é Fax: /Z,Z-c,?‘.?é/ﬁ/{%
E-mail: \JBSEe vices () c’_{ ea./%s“ctu?%r Aler
Business Tax Receipt Number: Cfé O FEIN Numbetid 2D (S&dé5 7‘/

P

Date: é/«*z A,/ZOJ_O

7 » R
Title: S @5 cle~

Authorized Signature:

Name: 2:) ({)@/f‘ ore.sSS

(Type / Printed)
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